ADDENDUM 3

DATE:22t February, 2022
TENDER NO: IEBC/OT/22/027/2021-2022-

Supply and Delivery of KIEMS Network for 2022 General Election

Pursuant to section 75(1) of the Public Procumbent and Assets Disposal Act, 2015 the Commission
hereby makes a clarification of the above tender as follows: -

QUERY

RESPONSE

Sim Cards capacities for the Diaspora

50 Mb data bundles without expiry

Clarify/advise whether the sample forms below are

applicable to this bid as MNOS are not

Construction firms in our letter dated 7th Feb 2022

vide Ref: SAF/EBU/ IEBC/OT/022/27/2022

/VOL.O1

* Average Annual Construction Turnover page 52.

* FORM EXP- 4.1 General Construction Experience
page 54.

* FORM EXP - 4.2 (a) -Specific Construction and
Contract Management Experience page 55.

* FORMEXP- 4.2(b) - Construction Experience in

Key Activities page 56.

These are Standard Tender Documents
developed by the Regulator, and are not to
be altered by any means.

Please fill the Forms relevant to your bid.
However, do not leave any form blank; just
indicate "not applicable to this bid" on forms
not relevant.

GPS co-ordinates for 27,241 polling centres and
Precision of the GPS coordinates.

e In the last meeting with CA, the
Commission requested to be provided
with the names of the outlier polling
centres (Uganda, Ethiopia and Somalia).
The Commission will collect the GPS —co-
ordinates again for the affected outlier
polling centres in an ongoing exercise.

e The Commission has provided the MNOs
with GPS co-ordinates for 24,594 polling
centres. The exercise ‘for collecting the
remaining 2897 polling centres is currently
ongoing.

For Lot 2 Satellite services , you requested for a 1GB
point to point link to both data center 1 and 2 , is
this a dedicated lease line to both data center from
satellite gateway ?

e For local companies they can provide
physical point to point links from their
core networks to IEBC Data Center core
network. For International companies,
they shall provide a minimum of 100Mbps
bandwidth burstable to 1GBPS IPSEC VPN
to IEBC data Center.

If yes , based on the tender requirement , 1Gb is
really high and will cost IEBC a lot , based on system
design and recommendation a 50MB lease line link

e The minimum of 100Mbps bandwidth
burstable to 1GBPS IPSEC VPN to |EBC
data Center Point to point link was




to each data center will be more than enough,
should we suggest that in pricing ?

requirements per SIM card and the
total results transmission payload for at
least 53,000 SIM cards

The estimated SIM card bandwidth
requirements below for all the 53,000 KIEMS
tablets in your provisioning for the capacity of
the data pool

i.  Scanned image=is 500Kb

ii. Alphanumeric data=100Kb

iii. Transmission of scanned images and
alphanumeric data per election=1Mb

iv. Transmission of scanned images for all the
6 elections = 6Mb

Is the quote for this bandwidth only for five days ,
or we should consider other period for activation ,
if yes , how many days/months to be considered
and quote for and should we make it on demand ?

e The quote is for five days only. Since this
is a framework contract, additional or on
demand bandwidth shall be requested as
and when required.

Kindly notice that Thuraya services isn’t covering
North and South America , so USA , Canada offices
will not be able to use Thuraya IP+ devices , should
we suggest other tools , or there will be no need
for these terminals ?

This is noted and the Commission clearly
understands the technical reasons behind your
network not covering North and South
America, so USA, Canada offices. In the last
election South Africa was not covered. The
areas not covered shall be covered by the
GSM international roaming requested on
LOT1 of this tender.

We will submit our proposal under the Name of
our Service Provider Safa ITC -UAE, and we are the
local and official partner for them in Kenya, should
we submit all our documents (our service provider
and our certificates and licenses as well) as partners?

Yes. All partners MUST submit documents as
per  Mandatory requirement under
“Preliminary Eligibility Evaluation” and any |
other Mandatory Requirements.

Maximum number of members in the Joint

Venture(JV) shall be:[NONE]

Maximum number of members in the Joint
Venture(JV) shall be: Two (2)

Clarifications/amendments form part of the bidding document and are applicable to all bidders.

All other terms and Conditions of the Tender remain the same. Bidders who have already downloaded
the bidding documents are required to acknowledge the receipt of this clarification/amendments. The
tender closing date has been extended to 4t March, 2022 at 11:00 a.m. East African Time.
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Marjan Hussein Marjan
Ag: COMMISSION SECRETARY/CEO




